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From: James R. Carpenter ljim@carpenteraustin.com]

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 6:17 PM

To: Pina, William; Dildy, Lee ; Beckett, Clara ; McDonald, Ronnie : Klaus, John

Cc: Wiihelm, Gayle

Subject: Central Texas Airport - 1st Email of 2

Attachments: OSHA-Noise-Level-Comparisons.pdf; Figure 2 Existing Land Use with Noise contours.pdf

of an equivalent noise;
2. The noise contours map for the Central Texas Airport.

The 60 DNL extends slightly beyond the boundaries of the property which is compared by OSHA as the
equivalent of “Normal conversation (3-5 feet), sewing machine, typewriter.”

The 50 DNL is applicable beyond that zone boundary which is compared by OSHA as the equivalent of a
“Quiet” sound level, “Quiet suburb, conversation at home, Private office.”

The overall consideration for all of these noise levels, whether it be from aircraft , power mowers or freeway
traffic, is that these comparisons assume an open outdoor environment. For folks inside houses or buildings,
all but the power mowers would be reduced to levels that are not noticeable.

Jim Carpenter
President

E?nmenter & Associates, Inc.
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Austin, Tx 78746
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(‘) Quiet Solution

Em:;o':‘u“r? per z‘:::'d 8:::?' Examples
day (OSHA)
No Sound 0 Threshold of hearing...essentlally no sound
10 Breathing
15 A soft whisper In someone’s ear.
Very Qulet 20 Whisper, rustling leaves
26 Recording Studlo
30 Quilet rural area, Very qulet Hbrary.
40 Very Quiet Residence
45 Typical neighborhood.
Qulet 60 Qulet suburb, conversation at home, Private office
60 Normal conversation (3-5 feet), sewlng machine, typewriter,
Annoying 70 Freeway Traffic at 50 feet, vacuum cleaner
75 Typlcal car interlor on highway
Loud a0 Garbage disposal, dishwasher, average factory, Telephone dial tone,
Nolsy office
16 hours 85 City Traffic (inside car).
8 Hours 20 Power drlli, shop tools, Busy urban street, dlesel truck, food blender
6 Hours 92 Clarlnet, Obae at 10 feet
4 Hours a5 Subway train at 200 feet
3 Hours 97 French Horn at 10 feet
2 Hours Very Loud 100 '.11:; \t:,k;::gf;l‘?oo feet, Outboard motor, farm tractor, garbage truck, Very
1.5 Hours 102 Motorcycle
1 Hour 105 Power mower
108 Home Theater (loud peaks)
110 Chalnsaw, pneumatlc drill, typical rock concert, Steel Mill, riveting, auto
horn at 3 feet
115 Jackhammer
rhari:sh old 120 Loud thunderclap, typical live rock music
126 Pneumatic riveter at 4 feet
130 Jet takeoff (300 feet), Nolse level during a stock car race.
132 Very loud rock concert, 50 feet In front of speakers
140 Gun muzzle biast
140 Prop alrcraft on takeoff, gun muz2le blast, aircraft carrier deck, jet engine
at 100 feet
150 Jet takeoff 75 feet
185 Shot from a handgun (.38 or 44) at 1 foot
160 Jet aircraft on Takeoff at 30 feet
180 Jet engine at 1 foot
194 Loudest sound In air, air particle distortion (sonic boom)
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